


















Town of Stoneham 
Liquor Licensing Authority 

Minutes of Meeting of 
October 7, 2014 

 
Chairman Boussy called the meeting to order at 9:25 p.m.  
     Members present: 

John F. DePinto 
       Ann Marie O’Neill 
       Frank Vallarelli 
       Robert W. Sweeney 
 
Approve Special Liquor License/Redstone Liquors/Beer Tasting/101 Main Street        
Selectman DePinto moved approval of the Special Alcoholic Beverage License for Kamal Ganglani, Redstone Liquors, 
101 Main Street on October 18, 2014.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  A roll call vote was taken 
      Voting in favor: 
       Selectman DePinto 
       Selectwoman O’Neill  
       Selectman Sweeney 
       Selectman Vallarelli 
       Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Approve Sunday Hours Change/Redstone Liquors/109 Main Street 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to accept Sunday hour change to open at 10:00 a.m. effective October 23, 2014, 
seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  A roll call vote was taken. 
      Voting in favor: 
       Selectman DePinto 
       Selectwoman O’Neill 
       Selectman Sweeney  
       Selectman Vallarelli 
       Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Approve Sunday Hours Change/Rapid Liquors/171 Main Street 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to accept Sunday hour change to open at 10:00 a.m. effective October 23, 2014, 
seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  A roll call vote was taken. 
      Voting in favor: 
       Selectman DePinto 
       Selectwoman O’Neill 
       Selectman Sweeney  
       Selectman Vallarelli 
       Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Approve LLA Minutes  
Selectman DePinto moved approval of the 8/5/14 LLA minutes, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill. All in favor (5-0).   
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:28 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 

       XÜ|Ç f|ÇvÄt|Ü  



Town of Stoneham 

Liquor Licensing Authority 

Minutes of Meeting of 

October 27, 2014 

 

Chairman Boussy called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m.  

     Members present: 

John F. DePinto 

       Ann Marie O’Neill 

       Robert W. Sweeney 

 

Approve Sunday Hours Change/RWJ Beverage/85 Cedar Street 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to accept Sunday hour change to open at 10:00 a.m. effective October 23, 2014, 

seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  A roll call vote was taken. 

      Voting in favor: 

       Selectman DePinto 

       Selectman Boussy 

       Selectwoman O’Neill  

       Chairman Boussy 

 

Motion was unanimously voted (4-0). 

 

Selectman DePinto made a motion to return to the Board of Selectmen, seconded by Selectman Sweeney and 

unanimously voted (4-0). 

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

       Erin Sinclair  



Council on Aging 
 

One (1) member appointment for a three-year term effective until April 30, 2017. 

 

CANDIDATE: 

 

 * Mary Zatta   ________________________ 

  42 South Street 





NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 

 

 

      November 3, 2014 

 

 

You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be held at the Hearing Room of the 

Town Hall on Tuesday, November 18, 2014, at 8:00 p.m., upon the petition of National 

Grid for locations of mains as hereinafter described for the transmission and distribution 

of gas in and under the following public streets, lanes, highways, and places of Town of 

Stoneham substantially as described in the petition dated 10/30/2014, attached hereto 

made a part hereof, and of the pipes, valves, governors, manholes and other structures, 

fixtures and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said mains and 

accomplish the objects of said Company;   and the digging up and opening the ground to 

lay or place same: 

 

Extend Gas Main 115 feet on Sunset Road to serve #5. 

 

If you are a resident on Sunset Road and would like a gas main installed in front of your 

house as well please notify the Town and contact National Grid to learn more about the 

cost.   

 

Drawing may be seen in the office of the Board of Selectmen.  

 

      Board of Selectmen  
 

      By Erin Sinclair  

       Office Manager 

       Board of Selectmen 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Grover, Robert
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Subject: RE: Recommendations

1 Sunset Rd. 
I met on site with the gas co. rep. on 10/30/14 and went over the proposed construction 
DPW has no objections 
We did discuss ledge‐‐‐a sewer connection from Spring St. to #6 Bow St. was installed 50 years ago and no ledge was 
encountered 
I told him that if he gets a permit and encounters ledge we will meet to discuss methods of removal 
2 Sunset Rd. 
DPW has no objections 
No ledge was encountered installing sewer mains 
 
As a matter of policy street opening permits are not given after Dec.1 without special provisions 
Bob Grover 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Sinclair, Erin  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:06 AM 
To: Grover, Robert 
Subject: Recommendations 
 
 

Hi Bob  
 
Can I have your recommendations on Bow Street and Sunset Road gas main extensions.  Thanks! 
 

Erin Sinclair 
Office Manager for the Board of Selectmen 

35 Central Street 
Stoneham, MA  02180 

781-279-2680 Phone 
781-279-2681 Fax  
 

















NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 
 
 

      November 3, 2014 
 
 
You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be continued at the Hearing Room of 
the Town Hall on Tuesday, November 18, 2014, at 8:05 p.m., upon the petition of 
National Grid for locations of mains as hereinafter described for the transmission and 
distribution of gas in and under the following public streets, lanes, highways, and places 
of Town of Stoneham substantially as described in the petition dated 9/15/2014, attached 
hereto made a part hereof, and of the pipes, valves, governors, manholes and other 
structures, fixtures and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said 
mains and accomplish the objects of said Company;   and the digging up and opening the 
ground to lay or place same: 
 

Extend Gas Main 135’ on Bow Street to serve #6. 
 
Drawing may be seen in the office of the Board of Selectmen.  
 
      Board of Selectmen  
 
      By Erin Sinclair  
       Office Manager 
       Board of Selectmen 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Grover, Robert
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Subject: RE: Recommendations

1 Sunset Rd. 
I met on site with the gas co. rep. on 10/30/14 and went over the proposed construction 
DPW has no objections 
We did discuss ledge‐‐‐a sewer connection from Spring St. to #6 Bow St. was installed 50 years ago and no ledge was 
encountered 
I told him that if he gets a permit and encounters ledge we will meet to discuss methods of removal 
2 Sunset Rd. 
DPW has no objections 
No ledge was encountered installing sewer mains 
 
As a matter of policy street opening permits are not given after Dec.1 without special provisions 
Bob Grover 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Sinclair, Erin  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:06 AM 
To: Grover, Robert 
Subject: Recommendations 
 
 

Hi Bob  
 
Can I have your recommendations on Bow Street and Sunset Road gas main extensions.  Thanks! 
 

Erin Sinclair 
Office Manager for the Board of Selectmen 

35 Central Street 
Stoneham, MA  02180 

781-279-2680 Phone 
781-279-2681 Fax  
 











Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of October 21, 2014 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Also present were 
Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, Selectman Frank Vallarelli and Town Administrator David 
Ragucci.  Town Counsel William H. Solomon arrived at 7:25 p.m.    Selectman John F. DePinto 
and Selectman Robert W. Sweeney were not present.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Building Department/Cheryl Noble 
Building Inspector Cheryl Noble was present to give an update on the Building Department.  She 
informs the Board on the duties of the Building Department, what they need and what their goals 
are. There was an open discussion on what they can do to lighten the load for the Building 
Department.  Selectman Vallarelli would like to thank her for her terrific service and they are 
looking at ways to help the Building Department.  Selectwoman O’Neill would like to recognize 
that it is also a stressful office and she appreciates what they do. 
 
Approve BANS/Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer Paulette Gerry was present Bond Anticipated Notes. 

 
 
Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to accept the low bid from Jefferies & Company at the rate of 
.22597, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and a roll call vote was taken.   

Voting in Favor: 

        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion was unanimously voted (3-0).  
 
 
 



October 21, 2014 (2) 
 
Sign Proclamation for Red Ribbon Week 
Selectwoman O’Neill read the proclamation and the Board of Selectmen signed it.  
 
 
Public Hearing/Approve Grant of Location/Wright Street/National Grid 
Stephen DiLorenzo the field supervisor for National Grid was present. Selectwoman O’Neill read 
the Notice to Abutters regarding the petition of National Grid for locations of mains as hereinafter 
described for the transmission and distribution of gas in and under the following public streets, 
lanes, highways, and places of Town of Stoneham substantially as described in the petition dated 
10/07/2014, attached hereto made a part hereof, and of the pipes, valves, governors, manholes 
and other structures, fixtures and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said 
mains and accomplish the objects of said Company;   and the digging up and opening the ground 
to lay or place same:  Extend Gas Main 54 feet on Wright Street to serve #8.  Chairman Boussy 
opens to public.  There was no comment.  Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to approve the 
Grant of Location, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  A roll call vote was taken.   

Voting in Favor: 

        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
 
Motion was unanimously voted (3-0).  
 
Public Hearing/Approve Grant of Location/6 Bow Street/National Grid 
Stephen DiLorenzo the field supervisor for National Grid was present. Selectman Vallarelli read 
the Notice to Abutters regarding the petition of National Grid for locations of mains as hereinafter 
described for the transmission and distribution of gas in and under the following public streets, 
lanes, highways, and places of Town of Stoneham substantially as described in the petition dated 
9/15/2014, attached hereto made a part hereof, and of the pipes, valves, governors, manholes and 
other structures, fixtures and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said mains 
and accomplish the objects of said Company;   and the digging up and opening the ground to lay 
or place same:  Extend Gas Main 135’ on Bow Street to serve #6.  Mr. DiLorenzo states he has 
never had an issue with a home being damaged from putting in a gas line.  He states if that 
happens it would go to the legal department.  Mr. Ragucci asks if National Grid can video the 
foundations.  Mr. DiLorenzo states they can do that.  Chairman Boussy requests that they submit 
the gas main plans for the Town of Stoneham.  Mr. Sinclair owner of 6 Bow Street stated that he 
is just looking for gas service.   The abutters spoke on their concerns with there being ledge and 
that drilling will cause damage to their homes.  He states that they are concerned with water 
getting into their homes after this work is being done.  Selectwoman O’Neill would like to see a 
more concrete plan regarding protecting the homeowners.  Mrs. Mooney Bow Street resident 
spoke about the sidewalk not being touched. The Board decided to require National Grid to meet 
with the neighborhood and Public Works to try to come to a solution where everyone agrees.  
Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to continue this item, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  A 
roll call vote was taken.  

Voting in Favor: 
        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
Motion was unanimously voted (3-0).  
 
 
 
 
 
 



October 21, 2014 (3) 
 
Update from Disability Committee 
Chairwoman Sue Coughlin was present to give an update to the Board on the progress of the 
Disability Committee.  Ms. Coughlin suggests that they increase the HP parking violation from 
$100.00 to $200.00.  The Board of Selectmen requested statistics of how many HP parking 
violations have been given out in Stoneham.  Ms. Coughlin announces that there is an open seat 
on the Commission and would like to invite people to check out being a part of the Commission.  
She also states that October is National Disability Employment Awareness Month.  
 
Bikeway/Greenway Committee/Article Discussion 
Anthony Wilson, 181 Central Street gave an update on the changes that have occurred since the 
last meeting.  Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to support the High Intensity Activated 
Crosswalk Signal System (HAWK), seconded by Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted 
(3-0).  Mr. Wilson discussed where the Bike Path will be located at Rec Park.  Michelle Bryne 
President of Stoneham Youth Football and Cheer spoke on her concerns with the plans of the 
Bike Path. Mr. Wilson responded to some of her questions.    
 
Sign and Present Proclamation for Stoneham History Day 
Selectwoman O’Neill read the proclamation. 
 
Article/Motion Discussion 
This item will be discussed during Warrant Article Recommendations. 
 
Warrant Article Recommendations 
Article #1 - No vote was taken. 
Articles #2-5 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Articles #6-9 - No vote was taken. 
Article #10 - No vote was taken. 
Article #11 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #12 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #13 - IP 
Article #14 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0). 
Article #15 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0). 
Article #16 - Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to authorize the Chairman to submit the 
Motion to the Town Clerk, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0). 
Article #17 - IP 
Article #18 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #19 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #20 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #21 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #22 – Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #23 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #24 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  



October 21, 2014 (4) 
 
Article #25 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #26 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #27 - Selectwoman O’Neill made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #28 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #29 - Selectman Vallarelli made motion for favorable action on this article, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (3-0).  
Article #30 – No vote was taken. 
 
Approve Minutes 
Selectwoman O’Neill made motion to approve minutes of October 7, 2014, seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted (3-0). 
 
Town Administrator 
No Town Administrator Reports. 
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence 
No Miscellaneous Correspondence. 
 
Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli and 
unanimously voted (3-0). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:04 p.m. 
    
      Respectfully submitted, 

      Erin Sinclair 



 
Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of October 27, 2014 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. Also present were Selectmen John F. DePinto, 

Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, Selectmen Robert W. Sweeney, Town Administrator David Ragucci, and Town 

Counsel William H. Solomon.   Selectman Frank Vallarelli was not present. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Discuss Future Special Town Meeting 

The board discussed calling for a special town meeting.  No vote was taken.  

 

Liquor Licensing Authority 

Selectman DePinto moved to go into Liquor Licensing Authority and return as the Board of Selectman, seconded by 

Selectman Sweeney. 

      Voting in Favor: 

 

Selectman DePinto 

        Selectwoman O’Neill 

        Selectman Sweeney 

        Chairman Boussy 

Motion was unanimously voted (4-0).  

 

Meeting recessed at 6:20 p.m. to go into Liquor Licensing Authority. 

Meeting reconvened at 6:23 p.m.  

 

Preparation for Annual Town Meeting and Special Town Meeting.  
The Board assigned motions.  

 

Town Administrator 
Town Administrator Ragucci discusses drainage on Fallon Road.  Mr. Ragucci informs the board that NStar is looking 

to run lines in Stoneham and would like to proceed with discussions on this matter.  He states that NStar is looking to 

come to the board in December for their approval on this matter.  Mr. Ragucci informs the board that he will be starting 

the interview process for the Town Planner. 

 

Selectman DePinto made a motion to recess to the Auditorium for the Town Meetings, seconded by Selectman 

Sweeney.  

 

Meeting recessed at 6:35 p.m.  

Meeting reconvened at 7:00 p.m.  

Annual Town Meeting opened at 7:08 p.m.  

Meeting adjourned at 11:04 p.m.  
 

 

        Respectfully submitted,  

        Erin Sinclair  



Tulip Asian Cuisine 119 Main Street

China Moon 170 Main Street

Bear Hill Golf Club 2 North Street

Stoneham Elks 471 Main Street

Fusion Taste 19 Franklin Street

Montvale Plaza 54 Montvale Avenue

Bacci's Restaurant 316 Main Street

Angelo's Pizzeria & Restaurante 239 Main Street

American Legion 11 Common Street

Redman Club 11 Franklin Street

Entertainment License Renewals



Redman Club 11 Franklin Street

Auto Amusement License Renewal



Stoneham Ford 185 Main Street

Class I License Renewal



Rotondi Motors 140½ Franklin Street

Class II License Renewal



The Daily Scoop 232 Main Street

Dairy Dome 474 Main Street

Fusion Taste 19 Franklin Street

Liberty Bell Restaurant 219 Main Street

Angelo's Pizzeria & Restaurante 237-239 Main Street

Montvale Plaza 54 Montvale Avenue

Sato II 147 Main Street

Dunkin Donuts 62A Montvale Avenue

Papa Gino's & D'Angleos 190 Main Street

Dunkin Donuts 128 Franklin Street

Hong Kong City 303 Main Street 

Common Vic License Renewals


	#4 Public Hearing Grant of Location Central Street Comcast
	#5 Transfer of Liquor License from Liquid Investments dba Bacci's to Full Food Service Corp dba Bacci's
	#6 Approve Sunday Hour Change Center Beverage
	#7 Approve LLA Minutes 14 10 7
	#7 Approve LLA Minutes 14 10 27
	#8 Appointment on Council on Aging
	Annl Appts List 14 XI
	doc00555720141112150038

	#9 Public Hearing Approve Grant of Location Sunset Road National Grid
	Notice to Abutters Sunset Road National Grid
	Approve Grant of Location Sunset Road National Grid
	DOC103114-10312014100511
	DOC103114-10312014100835


	#10 Public Hearing Approve Grant of Location Bow Street National Grid
	Notice to Abutters Continued Bow Street National Grid #3
	Public Hearing Grant of Location Bow Street National Grid
	doc00513820141015115608
	Pages from Bow Street


	#11 Approve Minutes 14 10 21
	#11 Approve Minutes 14 10 27
	Entertainment Approval for BOS Meeting
	Auto Amusement Approval for BOS Meeting
	Approve Class I License Renewal for BOS Meeting
	Approve Class II License Renewal for BOS Meeting
	Approve Common Vic License Renewal for BOS Meeting

